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OSTAYAECO INVOICE

OSTA-AECO

5-112 Elizabeth Street
Suite 285

Toronto, Ontario M5G 1P5
Canada

Mobile: 888.994.9374
osta-aeco.org

BILLTO Invoice Number: 1403

Thames Valley DSB

Danielle Hancock Invoice Date: October 6, 2024
Canada

Payment Due: November 5, 2024
d.hancock@tvdsb.ca Amount Due (CAD): $9,651.33

B Pay Securely Online

OSTA-AECO 2024-2025 Base Membership Fee 1 $975.00 $975.00
Base membership fee of $975

OSTA-AECO 2024-2025 Variable Membership Fee 1 $7,566.00 $7,566.00
$0.09 x (84,067 - Projected Enrolment)

Subtotal: $8,541.00

HST 13% (82011 0906 RT0001): $1,110.33
Total: $9,651.33

Amount Due (CAD): $9,651.33

Pay Securely Online

link.waveapps.com/5hr3xs-nwqge5v

Powered by 8f wave


https://link.waveapps.com/5hr3xs-nwqe5v
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From: Kelvin, EJ (she/her/hers)

To: Danielle HANCOCK

Cc: Bottger, Nicolas (he/him/his)
Subject: OSTA-AECO Membership Invoice
Date: October 6, 2024 7:50:42 PM
Attachments: Invoice 1403 2024-11-05.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hello,

| hope this email finds you well. My name is EJ Kelvin, and | am the Chief Operating Officer of
OSTA-AECO.

| would like to begin by congratulating your student trustees on the beginning of a new term.
OSTA-AECO is excited to be heading into the 2024-2025 academic year to continue our more
than 20 years of student advocacy. The success of our organization and the impact of our
advocacy would not be possible without the support of our member board partners.

The following link, is a link to OSTA-AECO’s website, where you can explore the organization's
mission, projects, opportunities for student trustees, and the benefits of being a member.
School board memberships help fund OSTA-AECO initiatives and play a crucial role in
supporting the advocacy of over 2 million students across the province. Without the financial
support of our members, our work would not be possible. https://osta-
aeco.org/partners/membershi

Membership

osta-aeco.org

OSTA-AECO’s membership pricing structure is designed to be equitable and reflective of each
school board’s size. Membership fees include a base fee of $975, along with a variable fee of
$0.09 per pupil, ensuring that costs are proportionate to the number of students served by
each board. The pupil numbers are based on the Government of Ontario’s pupil projections,
providing a consistent and transparent method for fee calculation.

This structure supports our ongoing work in advocating for students across the province. If
you have any questions or would like more information, we are happy to discuss further.


mailto:EJ.Kelvin@osta-aeco.org
mailto:d.hancock@tvdsb.ca
mailto:Nicolas.Bottger@osta-aeco.org
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fosta-aeco.org%2Fpartners%2Fmembership%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cd.hancock%40tvdsb.ca%7C32add67a24f44d9c87ed08dce6619c3a%7C2024c5d6bed5470598acf83e64a78e99%7C1%7C0%7C638638554420110343%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UaOl4hDrkTpfsBAfZb082QRNMIetR6SobPIapLEDJVE%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fosta-aeco.org%2Fpartners%2Fmembership%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cd.hancock%40tvdsb.ca%7C32add67a24f44d9c87ed08dce6619c3a%7C2024c5d6bed5470598acf83e64a78e99%7C1%7C0%7C638638554420110343%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UaOl4hDrkTpfsBAfZb082QRNMIetR6SobPIapLEDJVE%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fosta-aeco.org%2Fpartners%2Fmembership%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cd.hancock%40tvdsb.ca%7C32add67a24f44d9c87ed08dce6619c3a%7C2024c5d6bed5470598acf83e64a78e99%7C1%7C0%7C638638554420128770%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XnS5Xcbue2RIJbq68RsLWvV0B%2FDBT9loL9PLp8n4C%2BI%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fosta-aeco.org%2Fpartners%2Fmembership%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cd.hancock%40tvdsb.ca%7C32add67a24f44d9c87ed08dce6619c3a%7C2024c5d6bed5470598acf83e64a78e99%7C1%7C0%7C638638554420140976%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BHA5R8S4QC8yzLSYooFdSaS8Bo4FT91oNIxnbE4eWjg%3D&reserved=0

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

B3 Pay Securely Online

Product Quantity Price Amount

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

link.waveapps.com/5hr3xs-nwqeb5v
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If you are interested in becoming a member board of OSTA-AECO for the 2024-2025
academic year, please see the enclosed invoice and pay using one of our accepted payment
methods.

If you are not interested in becoming a member, no action is required on your part. The
invoice will not be considered active, and the draft will simply be deleted from our records
following a period of time.

Payment Methods:
Credit Card — Please contact us for a secure pay link if you wish to pay by credit card

EFT — If we are not already enrolled for EFT with your board, please send us the vendor
enrolment form

Cheque — Please send all cheques to the following address: 5-112 Elizabeth St., Suite 285,
Toronto, ON M5G 1P5

OSTA-AECO charges a 6.5% manual processing fee for school boards requesting manual
invoicing for membership. We prefer EFT or credit card payments, as manual invoicing requires
our volunteer team to spend around two hours collecting information, generating invoices, and
managing payments. Using EFT or credit card helps streamline the process and reduces the
administrative burden on our team.

We appreciate your understanding and support!

We would like to extend our apologies for the delay in sending membership invoices for the
2024-2025 academic year. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to
contact me by email at ej.kelvin@osta-aeco.org.

Thank you,
EJ

Evangelyn Kelvin (she/her) | Chief Operating Officer | OSTA-AECO

5-112 Elizabeth St., Suite 285, Toronto, ON M5G 1P5
Www.osta-aeco.org | @ostaaeco
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